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‘“ The future depends on
what we do in the present.

ARERARPE TGS -,

Mahatma Gandhi
BEiEHM

In this year's annual report, we describe our efforts in 2016-17
to improve financial literacy in Hong Kong. The theme of our
report reflects our belief that to achieve a better, more secure
future, it is imperative to plan today.
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About the Investor Education Centre

Established in 2012 and supported by the Education Bureau and all four
financial regulators, the Investor Education Centre (IEC) is an organisation
dedicated to improving financial literacy in Hong Kong. In April 2016,

the IEC launched an independent and impartial financial education platform,
The Chin Family, with free information, resources and programmes to help
people in Hong Kong plan and manage their finances. The IEC is also the
secretariat for the Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy, which aims to
harness the efforts of various sectors by promoting collaboration and setting
common goals to address the financial education needs of society.
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Message from the Chairman

EEHGE

| am delighted to have this
opportunity to reach out to you

in my new capacity as Chairman

of the Investor Education Centre
(IEQ), a position that | assumed

on 1 January 2017 after the
completion of Professor Leonard
Cheng's term. Having served as

a Non-Executive Director of the
Securities and Futures Commission
since 2012, | am intimately familiar
with the work of the IEC and look
forward to continuing his record

of achievement.

Before reviewing the main activities
of the 2016-17 year, | would like

to thank Professor Cheng for his
many valuable contributions to the
IEC since its establishment in 2012.
Under his leadership and guidance,
the IEC has made significant
progress in financial education and
advocacy in Hong Kong. On behalf
of all of us at the IEC, | would like to
express my sincere gratitude for his
service over the past four years.

Our mission continues

Financial literacy in Hong Kong has
never been more important than it
is today. The investment landscape
has become increasingly complex,
our population is rapidly ageing

and, according to the International
Survey of Adult Financial Literacy
Competencies released in October
2016, Hong Kong people are
among the least likely to plan for
their future.

Through our mission of improving
financial literacy in Hong Kong,
we aim to change the attitudes
and behaviours of the general
public and to equip them with the
knowledge and skills they need to
make well-informed financial and
investment decisions.

A year of progress

The 2016-17 year was another
productive one for the IEC.

We continued to make significant
inroads and contributions to the
enhancement of financial literacy
in Hong Kong. We scaled up our
programmes through partnerships
and sponsorships to increase the
reach and effectiveness of delivery.

One of the most notable
achievements of the past year was
the launch of The Chin Family
brand in April 2016. The consumer-
friendly messages conveyed by the
brand are being carried via a
number of channels, including a
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dedicated website, social media,
advertising, PR and community
outreach programmes. The stories
told by The Chin Family characters
enable us to provide financial
information and concepts, which
can sometimes be complicated and
difficult to grasp, in a simple,
interesting and meaningful way.

In another critical step forward,
we continued to advance the
Hong Kong Strategy for Financial
Literacy (HKSFL), for which we
play the role of secretariat.
Through the HKSFL, we promote
cross-sectoral collaboration
among stakeholders such as the
Government, regulators, public
and commercial bodies, non-profit
organisations and educational
institutions to bring our work to
a wider audience.

In February 2017, we launched
Hong Kong's inaugural Money
Month. In this campaign, we helped
to bring together for the first time
some 105 supporting organisations
and 12 ambassadors. The objective
of Hong Kong Money Month is to
mobilise the efforts of all our
stakeholders to encourage
members of the public to discuss
and learn about money



management while working
towards a more financially
responsible and literate society.

More recently, in March 2017,

we organised a Financial Literacy
Forum to promote dialogue,
collaboration and sharing of best
practices with our peers and other
financial education leaders in
Hong Kong and worldwide.

As | embark on my first year

as Chairman, | would like to
thank members of the Executive
Committee, the Advisory
Committee and Advisory Groups,
as well as the Government,
financial regulators and friends
of the IEC, for supporting our
mission. | am also grateful to

IEC staff for their commitment,
excellent work and dedication over
the past year.

| look forward to working with our
stakeholders and the IEC team,
and | am confident that with your
continued support we will be able
to continue delivering on our
financial literacy goals for the
people of Hong Kong.

)

Dr Kelvin Wong
JP DBA FHKIoD

Chairman

June 2017
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Message from the General Manager

IS TR A9 5E

The many highlights noted in this
Annual Report have made 2016-17
a satisfying and wonderful year for
everyone associated with the IEC.

The Chin Family is now one year
old. The Hong Kong Strategy for
Financial Literacy published 18
months ago and the Hong Kong
Financial Competency Framework
released at about the same time
have both been referenced by
many stakeholders.

The state of financial
literacy in Hong Kong

Of the large number of research
and evaluation reports made
available by the IEC during the year,
there is one | wanted to specifically
mention, as it highlights both the
environment we operate in and the
challenges we face as financial
educators in Hong Kong.

In October 2016, the OECD released
a report showing a 30-economy
comparison of financial literacy
amongst the respective populations.
Hong Kong had a mixed ranking

of #1 in financial knowledge and
#8 for behaviour with money but
only #29 in attitude towards
money. Overall, Hong Kong adults

NV

uuﬁMﬂw

ranked 5% in financial literacy
when compared with the other
developed economies that

were measured. This research (and
other recently released reports)
highlight a significant number of
factors unique to Hong Kong when
it comes to improving financial
literacy.

Hong Kong people are
well-educated with significant
exposure to finance-related
information via the media. We
also have very high participation
in the stock market as compared
with other populations, but new
generations bring a changing
attitude towards money. Many
Hong Kong youth ‘live for today’,
more so than their counterparts
in other similar economies.

Although people in Hong Kong
feel they can easily earn money
if required, an uncertain feeling
towards the future is also
prevalent. These are some of
the factors we are faced with,
and one of the biggest financial
education challenges currently
in Hong Kong is people’s
unwillingness and inability to plan
their finances for the long term.
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Continuing our mission

Vulnerable groups within Hong
KKong have an increasing need for
our support. Those over the age of
65 and domestic migrant workers
are two groups who still have
relatively little access to financial
information.

Progress has been made in terms of
improving the financial literacy of
the Hong Kong population in the
last 12 months, but we still have a
long way to go.

Thank you to the many interested
stakeholders and, of course, the IEC
staff and Executive Committee. IEC
is successful because of a significant
number of motivated people,

all of whom deserve credit for the
organisation’s achievements.

Let's continue working together to
ensure all of Hong Kong is capable
of planning for a more financially
secure future.

{haskone

David Kneebone
General Manager

June 2017
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About the IEC
REEHEPLEN

Financial literacy is not only critical for individuals
to succeed in life but for society at large. Improving
financial literacy is essential to the overall
development and strengthening of Hong Kong as
an international financial centre.

TRIENARME D NMEHBEA - WA EZERE

~ A BERESTRER

IRE - BASHEN AR

RENAHZEETBERSRMPONENVEREE -

ez = BE
il

E=E

E
I

With the increasingly complex financial products and services
available today, the need for financial education has never been
greater. This is where the [EC comes in.

The IEC was established in November 2012 as an organisation
dedicated to fulfilling the financial education needs of Hong Kong
people and improving their financial literacy. Following a public
consultation in February 2010 and the subsequent amendment of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance in May 2012, the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region Government broadened the
mandate of the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC) to
conduct education covering all aspects of money management
and various kinds of financial products and services. Under this
mandate, the IEC was set up to take the lead in improving financial
literacy in Hong Kong.
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Our

==)-

The goal of our work is to make financial education
fun, easy to understand and accessible. We provide
people in Hong Kong with comprehensive, credible
and impartial financial information, tools and
education resources, organise free public seminars,
and address the specific financial education needs
of our target audiences. Additionally, we provide
parents, social workers and teachers with the tools,
services and support they need for effective
financial education.
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(f"\\ mission

0 HEEdw

We are a public organisation with the
mission of improving financial literacy
in Hong Kong. Established as a
subsidiary of the SFC, the IEC is
supported by Hong Kong’s four financial
regulators and the Education Bureau.
All funding is provided by the SFC,

with no extra charges or levies on the
financial services industry or investors.
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Our
partners

BEBH

uouug

We work in partnership with
government agencies and the finance,
education and community sectors to
give the general public the knowledge
and tools they need for managing
money effectively.
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Executive Committee
EREET

To oversee the work of the IEC, an independent

Executive Committee has been set up comprising the
Chairman, who is a non-executive director of the SFC,

and representatives of the four financial regulators -

the SFC, the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority and the Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance. It also includes the Education
Bureau and industry representatives, as well as the General
Manager of the IEC. The Committee meets every three
months to provide strategic oversight and advice to the
IEC and to approve its policies and decisions.
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Dr WONG Kelvin

JP DBA FHKloD

EX#HEL

JP DBA FHKIloD

Chairman

E3E

From 1 January 2017
H2017181R &

Dr. Wong is an Executive Director, a Deputy Managing
Director and the Chairman of the Corporate Governance
Committee of COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited. He is also
an Independent Non-executive Director of seven listed
companies in Hong Kong.

Dr. Wong is the immediate past Chairman and was the
Chairman (2009-2014) of The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors, a Non-executive Director of the Securities
and Futures Commission, the Chairman of the Investor
Education Centre, a member of the Financial Reporting
Council and a member of the Operations Review
Committee of the Independent Commission Against
Corruption.

Dr. Wong obtained his Master of Business
Administration degree from Andrews University in
Michigan, the USA, in 1992 and his Doctor of Business
Administration degree from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University in 2007.
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Executive Committee
EREEE

KNEEBONE,
David Phillip
FiaE

General Manager
kS

From 23 June 2014
Current appointment
expires on

18 October 2018
H2014F6H230%E
BAMEEIZE2018%
10A18HEM

Mr Kneebone is General Manager and an Executive
Committee member of the Investor Education Centre.
Previously, he had worked for eight years at the
Commission for Financial Capability (CFC) in New Zealand
and was its Executive Director from 2010 to 2014.

In the past 12 years Mr Kneebone has managed a
variety of successful financial education programmes
in communities, workplaces, schools, tertiary
institutions and online. His background in marketing,
advertising, telecommunications and banking has been
key in contributing to the success of programmes
designed to help the public manage their money.

Mr Kneebone shares his experiences and insights on
financial education and retirement income. He is a
regular conference speaker and member of various
OECD and 10SCO committees focused on developing
financial literacy initiatives and producing quality
research. In 2015, he became an ambassador of the
Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy.

EhEABREEHBERIEKERERZEERE °
HEEFAESRARMENZEE (Commission for
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CHAN Sun Hung
BRIELE

Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance

RERZEESIRER

From 19 October 2012
Current appointment
expires on

18 October 2018
20126 10A 19
BAIEEIZ20185F
10A18AEM

Mr Chan joined the Office of the Commissioner of
Insurance (OCl) over 20 years ago and is now Acting
Assistant Commissioner of Insurance of the Policy and
Development Division. Mr Chan has been involved in
the supervision of Hong Kong's insurance companies,
both life and non-life, in different positions at OCI.
The scope of his experience spans all aspects of
insurance regulation, including prudential supervision
of insurers, formulation and promulgation of regulatory
policies on the insurance industry, as well as liaison
with international and Mainland regulatory authorities.
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CHAN Tze Ching,
Ignatius

BRF BX

Industry representative

ERAE

From 19 October 2012
Current appointment
expires on 18 October 2018
20125 10H 190
BAMERIZ2018F

108 18AE®

A veteran banker, Mr Chan started his career with Citibank
in Hong Kong in 1980. Before his retirement from
Citibank in 2007, he had held various senior management
positions in Asia Pacific, including Country Officer for
Hong Kong, Country Officer for Taiwan and Head of
Corporate and Investment Banking for Greater China.

Mr Chan is currently Senior Advisor to The Bank of East
Asia Limited and CVC Capital Partners. He is also actively
involved in community and public service, serving as a
member of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the Financial
Reporting Council, the Standing Commission on Civil
Service Salaries and Conditions of Service, Standing
Committee on Judicial Salaries and Conditions of Service,
Hong Kong Red Cross Council and the Community Chest
of Hong Kong and as Chairman of the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University and Hong Kong Strategy for
Financial Literacy Steering Committee. Mr Chan also sits
on the Boards of several listed companies including
the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited.

RALEBERRITR - R1980FMATEHERIT - BN
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R

BRELERGBRIIBITSAREE K CVC Capital Partners
SHER  UBBRSENR  REEEBRERRES
BB - MBERBERE ABEFERBRBFRHEEKEZSR
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CHENG Yan Chee
137
Mandatory Provident

Fund Schemes Authority
BEEAEEEEER

From 9 May 2013

Current appointment
expires on 18 October 2018
201355890
BRIEHIZ 20185

108 18HEm

Mr Cheng joined the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Authority (MPFA) in April 2013 as Chief
Corporate Affairs Officer and Executive Director.

He oversees the corporate affairs and development
functions of the MPFA, covering the work of the
Corporate Services, Information Technology and
External Affairs Divisions as well as the Customer
Services Department.

Mr Cheng was a member of the Administrative
Service of the Hong Kong Government from 1986
to 2013, serving as Administrative Officer up to
Deputy Secretary in various government bureaux
and departments responsible for financial services,
education, information technology services

and welfare.
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Executive Committee
EREEE

LAU Man Man,
Lisa

1384

Industry representative

ERAX

From 19 October 2015
Appointment expires on
18 October 2018
20156 10A 198
BRIEHAZ2018%F
10A18BEW

Ms Lau is the Creative Director of GAL Graphics
Consultants Limited. She is an expert in design,
branding and publicity and has served on various
government councils and advisory committees.

In her past role as Chair of the Hong Kong Council

on Smoking and Health (COSH), she was involved in
raising awareness of the harm associated with
second-hand smoke through social media, putting
forward an amendment to the Smoking (Public Health)
Ordinance and raising tobacco taxes.

Ms Lau currently serves as Chair of the Sir David Trench
Fund Committee and as a member of the Sports
Commission, Action Committee Against Narcotics,
Independent Police Complaints Council and Hospital
Authority. She was appointed a Justice of the Peace
(non-official) in 2006 and awarded the Bronze Bauhinia
Star in 2013 by the Government of the HKSAR.

B2z + 2 GAL Graphics Consultants Limited B9 &I4E
RE - AZTERNMERAREGEE  BEEBER
THEBMEEZEEZEEHE - BEEEBREEREE
ZESIFEDPE  TEZEEGUHSTHHMSEE-FE
MNBE  EREBREZEZEANEERIEINEENR

BT RHABBUB T RERESRESTR - BEZE
EHE  BERESEKEESERE  BUEFELTRE
RIFEESZERBREERKE - 2+ 251720065
R201ZEEERBFAITRERFNEZERFEFATFHLIR
BBWEFEE -
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LI Shu Pui
g
Hong Kong

Monetary Authority
EEEREER

From 26 February 2016
Current appointment
expires on 18 October 2018
H201652A26H
BRIERIZE20184F

108 18HE®

Mr Li is currently the Executive Director (Financial
Infrastructure) of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
His major responsibilities include development and
promotion of the soft and hard financial infrastructure
in Hong Kong (including payment and settlement
systems, deposit protection scheme, the fintech
facilitation office, investor and consumer education,
enhanced competency framework for banking
practitioners, and currency and note printing) and
coordination with overseas central banks and service
providers to facilitate cross-border cooperation in
financial infrastructure development.

Mr Li is a qualified Chartered Accountant (FCA) of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, a qualified Chartered Information System
Engineer (CEng), a Certified Information Systems
Auditor (CISA) and a member of the British Computer
Society (MBCS).

He also obtained a Masters degree in research

of computer graphics and a Bachelors (1°t Class Hons)
degree in Computing Science at the University of
Manchester.
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NG Ka Shing,
Joe

RNE
Education Bureau
HER

From 22 February 2016
Current appointment expires
on 18 October 2018
H20165F2H822R
BAMEHZ 20185

10A 18R fEm

Mr Ng is Principal Education Officer (Curriculum
Development) of the Education Bureau in the

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He joined
the Government in 1996. Over the years, Mr Ng has
taken up different responsibilities in the Education
Bureau, including quality assurance and curriculum
development. He is currently the Chairman of the
School Management Committee of three government
schools. He is committed to bringing about the
betterment of school education in Hong Kong.

REERHEREFELE TR EERERE - RAER
1996F MABUT - EREETRTHE  BFEEZRER

RERRE - REERAZMEVERNERZESTR

HNEBIEBEE -

WAN Chi Yiu,
Andrew

R E

Securities and Futures

Commission
EHERHPEEREREZER

From 19 October 2012

Current appointment expires on
18 October 2018

20125 10H 198
BRIEHAZ 20185
10A18AEH

Mr Wan is Chief Financial Officer and Senior Director
(Corporate Affairs) of the Securities and Futures
Commission (SFC), overseeing finance and
administration, corporate planning, human resources,
information technology and external relations. He is
responsible for formulating and executing corporate
strategies to improve the SFC's regulatory capability
and effectiveness.

In his over 25 years of extensive financial and business
experience, Mr Wan worked with leading professional
firms and served as chief financial officer of listed
companies in Hong Kong and Canada. He holds
Bachelor of Commerce and MBA degrees and is a
member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising) in Hong Kong.
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Entering the workforce and receiving your very first
hard-earned paycheque is a big milestone for anyone.

The temptation to spend it all can also be overwhelming.
Thinking long-term is critical. Invest in the future by
drawing up a financial plan to save money and put it to
good use, such as pursuing further studies, buying a home,

3

getting married and/or starting a business.
The right financial decisions today can make a huge
difference in your life tomorrow.
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Targeted Education Programmes
S EEFANHAE

Our primary mission is to raise the financial
knowledge and capabilities of Hong Kong people.
We deliver education programmes that address the
specific needs of different segments of the
population to encourage behavioural change.

REEHBHPIUONEEABRRSEEANERIEY
HBMEED - RAEBRASEABTEHLESTETE
RAAINTEE  FENEMMANEREE -

During the reporting year, we carried out education programmes HREHE > BPER T HYALERRERNEE

for people in various life stages: from young schoolchildren who HE AREESREENEE FEERE
are just beginning to learn about the value of money to senior SHEZEWERKRALT - RFSEBEHESH
citizens who must carefully manage their savings during their BT . T/ES R EMIZYERRELLIA TS
retirement years. We also collaborated with stakeholders to HEE o

organise learning activities, workshops and train-the-trainer
programmes that cater to the community.

SUN-E-FS
-~ Primary and Secondary BEFEALNERHREN  SRENNE
Students FEL/NBITE o BRI R B SIS EBIBIRM

HEER  FEMEBIEMRNEE  BETF

We believe that financial literacy should be S AR A S B AR R o

| | | | taught from an early age so that young people
can get a head start in life. Our programmes are . -
designed to give children the knowledge and skills for a better FHRSREE

future by providing teaching resources that make learning about 12016-17FE » RiL/NEEZEMERT

money fun and enjoyable. (HHELREE) HHE - URPBERY
_ ERNEES  SREWEIRE  LB2H
General Studies and Money Management AR BEREEE o

In 2016-17, we developed the General Studies and Money
Management programme, a teaching resource for primary school
teachers to help students build positive values, acquire basic
financial management skills and learn how to be smart consumers.
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Based on the General Studies for Primary Schools Curriculum
Guide (2011), the teaching resource comprises 20 modules for
children at all levels of primary school.

We organised two workshops in November 2016 as well as
professional development sessions with the Education Bureau to
familiarise teachers with the teaching resource. Over 120 primary
schools have requested the teaching tools since the training

was launched.

We are currently working with the Education Bureau to refine
the resource content and are developing E-textbooks to support
this programme.

Stock Trading Guru

We introduced this board game during the 2014/15 academic year
to help secondary school students in Business, Accounting and
Financial Studies (BAFS) learn essential financial concepts.

A total of 143 schools (27% of all secondary schools in Hong
Kong) have adopted the game, and we have trained more than
150 teachers using this teaching resource.

82% of the teachers who attended the
2015/16 workshops said that they had
used the board game to teach BAFS.
82%E2M2015-164F E TEHRIZER
RAGEAS EERRAE [  S5TE
B s HEam |

EMEUCPEEERRERS) (2011) HE
B RET20EBEEEFRNBEMNRE

£2016F 118 » HMEEW T W5 T(ES
WERHEREWHREME - BEMRE (EF
BEREER) BEMENER - BRINEIZE
S BB120E/ N EOEKMRBLBME o

BMNEEHEREHE  HE(FRESEER)
MAR @ BAREMORHRE  WIEREET
EUEIEE -

IRIEEA

HAE2014- 152 FHH TBRIBEA IR E
B o LAEBNEE [ 3 - SRTEM R ]
(BAFS) H9FRE4E o

BB R AR - IFTIREMEB 150% -
HE14BER EBBABEHEN27%)
RALKBER

Career and Life Planning and
Financial Management — a useful
teaching aid for secondary
school teachers.

(EERSIEEN) — RHFHER
ZENERHBER
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Targeted Education Programmes

SHHERBREANBETE

Financial Education in Career and Life Planning

Based on the Life Planning Education and Career Guidance for
Secondary Schools (2014) of the Education Bureau, we
developed this teaching package for teachers to help secondary
school students build positive values and learn to make sound
financial decisions in Career and Life Planning process. The
package provides comprehensive support for teachers and
reduces their lesson preparation workload.

In2016/17, we held two training workshops, and more than 80
schools have been trained since its introduction.

GET $ET GO Money Management Workshop

Targeting junior secondary school students, the GET SET GO
Money Management Workshop was launched in 2014.

Using life simulation exercises, the workshop enables students
to acquire money management skills through role-play.

In 2016, we ran 10 workshops under this programme. With
funding received from the HSBC 150" Anniversary Charity
Programme, a total of 210 workshop sessions will be carried out
from 2016 to 2021.

Teaching Your Kids About Money Parent-Child
Workshop

This programme consists of two sessions. In the first session,
parents learn how to guide their children in basic financial
matters, such as spending pocket money carefully and starting a
savings plan. The children learn about different sources of
income and how to prioritise their spending through role-play
and card games. A second follow-up session gives parents the
chance to share what they have learned.

Traits of a MoneySmart Child

Following the introduction of the Hong Kong Financial
Competency Framework in 2015, we compiled a checklist of
financial behaviours to help parents assess their children’s
financial literacy.

Primary School Financial Literacy
Ambassador Programme

We are now developing a new ambassador programme consisting
of two workshops targeted at primary students. In the first
workshop, senior primary students appointed as young
ambassadors will gain knowledge and skills in basic money
management through experiential activities and card games. In
the second workshop, the young ambassadors will help to
instruct junior primary students on financial concepts through a
card game and other activities.
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Tertiary Students

As young people transition from being supported

by their parents to gaining financial

independence, many of them enter the workforce
ll-equipped to manage their own finances. We have been working
with tertiary institutions to devise programmes that enable young
people to acquire practical financial skills for their personal and
working lives.

Practical Personal Financial Management Programme

We collaborated with tertiary institutions to offer this programme,
which has been embedded into their credit-bearing elective
courses. Lecturers at these institutions deliver theoretical financial
knowledge, with two lectures taught by the IEC on practical
applications of that knowledge within the Hong Kong context.

In 2016, a total of 11 tertiary institutions included the programme
in their elective courses, with 21 classes delivered to 1,003
tertiary students.

Workplace Money Workshop

We established this programme during the year to give final year
students the essential personal financial life skills they will need
as employees. These skills can be applied both in their personal

lives as well as the workplace.

In 2016, we completed the pilot for this programme at five
tertiary institutions and reached a total of 150 students. For 2017,
we will expand the programme to seven more tertiary institutions.
The content of the workshop will be incorporated into a new
publication, the Workplace Money Guide, as a financial reference
for students after graduation.

e
R

Media coverage on the
Teaching Your Kids About
Money Parent-Child
Workshop.
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Targeted Education Programmes

SHY R EFHANHETE

Working Adults

Working adults can face a range of financial
challenges that they are not prepared to deal
with. During the year, we identified two priority
target groups: new-to-employment working adults who experience
changes in their personal finances after their first wage packet,
and pre-retirees who must begin to prepare for financial
challenges upon retirement.

Manage My Finance Programme

We introduced this programme to target young working adults who
are entering the workforce for the first time. It provides young
people with the knowledge and skills they need to manage their
personal finances as they begin their working lives.

Piloted with the Construction Industry Council, the programme
educated trainees on the financial planning process, MPF
management, financial products and daily money management
through a board game, case studies and discussions.

RetireWise Programme

We introduced this programme to help pre-retirees review their
financial needs and acquire the skills necessary for making
informed decisions ahead of their retirement.

During the year, we delivered the programme to about 200
employees nearing retirement age at PCCW. In collaboration with
the Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong, we arranged
optional one-on-one financial consultations with Certified
Financial Planners®™ after an initial workshop to help participants
assess their retirement needs.

The Manage My Finance Programme for young
working adults.

RBSHF MR [ ERMIEL | 518 -
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90% of the participants of the RetireWise workshop said
the programme made them think about retirement planning.
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Retirees

The so-called golden years of retirement often
come with their own unique financial challenges.
We therefore offer programmes that give
retirees the financial capabilities they need to
manage their money effectively.

Health and Wealth Programme

As a majority of retirees have said they are concerned about both
their health and finances, in 2016 we developed a Health and
Wealth Programme to address both concerns.

The programme consists of a series of two-hour sessions with the
objective of enhancing the knowledge and ability of the
participants to establish good financial management habits.
Piloted with six different partners during the year, the programme
attracted 152 retirees across Hong Kong.

Senior Police Call Wealth Management
Anti-Scam Ambassadors

In collaboration with the Hong Kong Police, we provided training to
the second batch of Senior Police Call Wealth Management Anti-
Scam Ambassadors (SPC Ambassadors) during the period from May
to June 2016.

By the end of 2016, we had trained a total of 48 SPC Ambassadors
in scam prevention and financial management, who conveyed the
key messages of the training to more than 1,500 seniors in the
community.

96% of participants of the
Health and Wealth Programme
commented that they would
review the way they manage
their personal finances as a
result of the programme.

96% K 24 | stBIZRER
TEIESEZSEEECERMEA
ML o

RIKAL

HREANESFiRR—K  AEYEEN
EATEERER o BRI IRAFIZRHRST BILLG BRI A £
EEMFNEPHRIS -

[f@E4ERF] GHE

BERAZERRATEEEARERREE -
HMAE20165F M T bLEHEl -

BT ERE—RIISEH2/ NN TES
BMRS2ME RV AEMEED - EY
RIFNVEIEIE - SF » RMNEEASHERHF
WBHITE S Wl T 152 RIKA 200 -

[ EHEMERRMA

HFR2016F 5 AZ6 AIBEERER
BfF BPE_HHN [ ELEVHRRIPIAL

FTE -

BZE2016F K » RMAL48F [ BRI
FRERRPIA | RALERER SR EIRE A B
FZil > FEILE S 2MARERATEER
#BiB1,5008 K% °

BREERFTO2016-175F5K



Education Campaigns and Initiatives

HEEE

Through a mix of mass and targeted campaigns and
initiatives, we raise awareness of the importance of
financial education and promote financial learning.
We ensure that our educational resources are
widely available and easily accessible to the public
to help them make responsible and well-informed
financial decisions.

BMEETRANHEEY  REAZRKEGEHAHESHM
EMHENEE  HIEREMEE - RMAFEMEHD

YEEREARLIRBERZREZ A » UEB M FEL
REEMAENHERE -

The IEC provides information on a broad range of financial topics
aimed not only at the general public but also retail investors.

In 2016-17, we rolled out mass media campaigns on budgeting,
debt management and responsible borrowing, as well as other
seasonal themes, to encourage good money management
behaviours among Hong Kong people. The IEC also organised

a Mainland-Hong Kong Stock Connect seminar to help retail
investors understand the features, opportunities and risks of
this new scheme.

The Chin Family

To make financial learning both educational and enjoyable,

the IEC launched its consumer-friendly brand — The Chin Family —
in April 2016, which has helped redefine the delivery of financial
education. The family of characters is prominently featured on
The Chin Family website, Facebook, YouTube, a blog, newsletter
and outreach activities to educate people of all ages on money
matters, in a light-hearted yet informative manner.

Since its launch, The Chin Family has captured the imagination of
the public and engaged its followers on social media and through
their presence at outreach events.

In November 2016, The Chin Family won the Gold Award in the
Best Visual Identity of the Education Sector category and a Bronze
in Best Use of a Visual Property in the Transform APAC 2016
awards (Transform magazine is a global publication on rebranding
and brand building.)
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Connecting on Facebook

As of 31 March 2017, The Chin Family Facebook fan page had
37,042 followers, who are actively engaged on the platform.

Supported by eye-catching visuals, infographics and videos, The
Chin Family Facebook page provides coverage of seasonal and
time-sensitive topics, including new financial products, industry
updates, alerts on frauds and scams, and global developments
such as Brexit and the US election, that have potential impact on
Hong Kong.

Topical news feeds, quick polls, games and contributions from key
opinion leaders have helped to enliven and broaden the delivery
of the information we provide.

Blog and e-newsletter

In November 2016, we launched The Chin Family blog to share
insights and smart money tips on day-to-day life events.

We also began publishing a monthly e-newsletter with the latest
market updates, seasonal reminders and information on a variety
of investment and lifestyle topics.
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Quick polls and topical news feeds are popular
features of our Chin Family Facebook page.
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Education Campaigns and Initiatives

BEED

Major Education Campaigns
and Initiatives

Good Debt versus Bad Debt Campaign

In response to growing concerns about over-borrowing, we
developed the Responsible Borrowing campaign, which ran
from mid-November to early December 2016.

The analogy of a black cat and a white cat was used to convey the
message that debt can be good or bad depending on how it is
managed. For the campaign, we produced an online video starring
two popular Hong Kong celebrities to raise public awareness of
commonly-faced situations in which people might run into debt.

The Chin Family characters
appeared alongside the black
and white cats in our Good Debt
versus Bad Debt Campaign.
[SEREE | HRERRHAME
[BEEm BERu4R]IBAEEDH

Chinese New Year Campaign

In conjunction with the Chinese New Year, parents were
encouraged to start conversations with their children on how
to save, spend and share the money that they had received
during the festive season. Families were reminded to come up
with a family budget to better manage and keep track of their
seasonal expenditures.

Key initiatives in the campaign included The Chin Family

Lai See Money Budget Planner and the Chinese New Year Family
Budgeting Worksheet, a workshop for parents and children,

and money tips on our website, blog, e-newsletter, Facebook
and YouTube channels, as well as editorial articles.
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With the help of Mrs Chin, a young
girl learns how to use her Chinese
New Year lai see money wisely.
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A fun way to learn about budgeting and money matters
with the financial education truck and The Chin Family.
BRAENRDEN B EEREERNAERENEES
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Financial Education Truck

During the months of July and November 2016, The Chin Family
truck travelled across Hong Kong to promote good money
management habits and interact directly with the community.

The truck featured games based on budgeting and responsible
borrowing themes, with appearances and dance performances by
our Chin Family characters, as well as competitions and prizes.

With the support of IEC's stakeholders, the truck visited secondary
schools, universities, elderly care centres and community charity
events, drawing a total of 15,827 visitors.

Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect

With the launch of Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect on
5 December 2016, together with the earlier introduction of
Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect in 2014, Hong Kong investors
had direct exposure to a wider choice of Mainland A shares.

During the year, we raised awareness of the investment
opportunities and explained the features and risks to retail
investors. The education campaign comprised a survey which
received more than 1,000 responses, a seminar attended by 200
retail investors and a dedicated investment webpage introducing
the Mainland-Hong Kong Stock Connect trading links.

A free educational seminar
drew 200 retail investors.
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Education Campaigns and Initiatives

BEED

Videos on Life Events and Money Issues

During the year, we produced a series of videos in which people

discussed how they tackled important money-related life matters
such as getting married, deciding whether to buy or rent a home,
setting up a business and teaching children about money.

In another series catering to young working adults, we explored
some commonly-faced money issues, such as living from
paycheque to paycheque, dealing with credit card debt and
difficulties in saving for the future.

University Campaign Competition

In November 2016, we organised a competition for the students of
Hong Kong Baptist University enrolled in its Public Relations and
Advertising Campaign Planning Course. We asked them to develop
strategies on financial education campaigns targeting their peers.
The competition generated fun and creative ideas that the IEC will
explore for future education initiatives.

Young working adults talk about
the money problems they face.
FRTEREA TR AP FTEE
BT RIRE o

Students come up with advertising and PR
recommendations to improve financial awareness
on campus.

REEERY —RIISERABEES - UHEREN
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A couple share how they
planned and budgeted
for their wedding.
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Regular articles in print
media educate the public
on current financial topics
and money management.
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The IEC partnered with the Hong Kong
Police to remind the public to be vigilant
about online account security.
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Education for Retirees

Recognising the need for investment and money management
skills among retirees, we produced an 8-episode radio programme
in collaboration with Radio Television of Hong Kong (RTHK). The
programme covered a wide range of topics and provided tips on
investment for retirees. The programme was broadcast on RTHK
Channel Five from August 2016 to April 2017.

We also produced a booklet and webpage with easy-to-understand
investment tips and recommendations for this target group.

Online Security

Amidst growing concerns over cyber security, in June 2016 we
joined with the Cyber Security and Technology Crime Bureau and
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority to alert the public about cases
involving the hacking of e-Securities trading accounts. We provided
practical tips for protecting online accounts, which were publicised
in September 2016 on Police Magazine, a TV programme jointly
produced by the Police Public Relations Branch and RTHK.

Education on Financial Products

During the year, we presented financial updates in a consumer-
friendly style that is easily understood by the lay investor. Topics
included the key features and risks associated with leveraged and
inverse products, the risks of investing in unauthorised funds,
suspected collective investment schemes involving overseas
property, loan intermediaries and online scams, as well as the risks
of crowd-funding and P2P lending activities, among others.

From 11 April 2016 to 31 March 2017, The Chin Family website
recorded 1,915,307 page views and attracted 708,079 users*.

*Aggregation of the monthly number of users who visited our website at least once.
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children’s education cost
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Make your sweet ~
home sweeter ————=
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It's everyone’s dream to have their own home, especially
when they are just starting out. Whether to buy or

rent, the choices made today can have a major impact
on people’s lives and on their families in the future.
Such important life decisions will depend on personal
and financial circumstances and should fall within a
budget — good planning is the key.
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BBl & 1F

Launched in November 2015, the Hong Kong Strategy
for Financial Literacy (HKSFL) was established to
address financial education needs in Hong Kong
through the setting of common goals and sectoral
collaboration. The first local initiative of its kind,

it is based on feedback from public consultations,
stakeholder workshops and international best
practices. The HKSFL provides a clear direction for
financial literacy and a practical framework for actions
to be taken across all sectors of the community.
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Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy

The HKSFL is designed to harness the enthusiasm and efforts
of various sectors to improve financial literacy in Hong Kong.

It has three strategic focuses: raising awareness of the benefits
of financial education; extending opportunities to learn; and
enhancing coordination and collaboration among stakeholders.
To date, 105 organisations have signed on as supporting
organisations of the HKSFL, which together with its 12
ambassadors will promote the benefits of financial education
to the general public.

Governance Structure

An effective governance structure is in place to ensure the success
of the HKSFL. It enables our partners to work together and helps
maintain the direction and momentum of the HKSFL to achieve
tangible results.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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HKSFL Steering Committee [BEERMEMANENENRE | BEEZEE

Chairman & CHAN Tze Ching, Ignatius BRF IR
Member £Z8 AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex Bz {H#E

FANG Meng Sang, Christine 7584
KNEEBONE, David Phillip Z=1&1
LAU Sio Kuan, Vivian 2|4

LEE Kam Wing, Bruno Z=§54&

LO Wai Pak, Weber EZ#H

Dr MAK Sui Choi, Billy ZZEA 8+

HKSFL Sub-committee on Raising Awareness [&EiB&RIE I HMEMEE DR | HFE/E

of the Benefit of Financial Education E=k—
Chairman /& LEE Kam Wing, Bruno Z=§548
Deputy Chairman BlEfE LO Wai Pak, Weber £
Member £& CHIU Kit Fun #2%

FONG Po Kiu F1R{&

HO Chui Ping {A1225%

LAM Man Ling, Manning #X#
LEE Lai Kuen, Shelley Z=EE15
LEUNG Yi Lin, Pamela R #55
SIU Sai Wo & tF

SZETO Kwong Chiu B){ERE#|

Secretary W& KWOK Lai Yin ZFEE &
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration
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HKSFL Sub-committee on Extending
Opportunities to Learn

[BEEEmMEMAEMEED KR BINBEERE
MIEET

Chairman &
Deputy Chairman &lE&E

Member Z&

Secretary &

FANG Meng Sang, Christine 784
LAU Sio Kuan, Vivian 2|4 ##
CHENG Pat Leung ZR35B55

CHOI Suk Mun, Anny Z58%
HUANG Erwin Steve E&E X
LEUNG Kwong Sum ZER
Professor LEUNG Seung Ming 28R %%
PONG Wai Yan, Louis BE#E{=
POON Yuen Shun, Vincent &HiE
TAI Ming Kee BBAE

YIP, Damian E =8

YIP Yun Wan, Amarantha E8E
KWOK Lai Yin ZFEE

HKSFL Sub-committee on Stakeholder
Coordination and Collaboration

[ &8 & m IR B F A EEh SR | =540 E BN
AfEMEEEE

Chairman &
Deputy Chairman &lE&E

Member Z&

Secretary #&

AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex B3 1A%
Dr MAK Sui Choi, Billy ZEA 8+
Dr CHAN Yee Wah BR#FEE £+
CHUNG Lai Kuen $BRE18

CHIU Lai Man #8EX

KKUNG Hing See, Ruth FLE &
LAM Yik Tin, Miranda #2540

LAU Pui Ling, Selina 2lff¥%
LEUNG Tsui Wan 221%

TANG Leung Shun, Gary B RJE
TSE Yue Hong, Chris #i5&EE
KWOK Lai Yin ZPEE &

Guided by the Steering Committee, the IEC serves as the HKSFL
secretariat with responsibility for leading the overall development

and coordination of the Strategy.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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Extending the Reach of Financial Education

With the collaboration and support of stakeholders, good progress
was made implementing the Strategy during its first year of
operation. Highlights and main achievements:

+ Expanded the number of supporting organisations from 40 to 105;

+ Developed plans and success indicators to advance the three
strategic focuses;

*+ Launched a Money Learning Directory as a one-stop resource guide;

+ Enhanced the delivery of messages by the HKSFL Ambassadors;

+ Conducted stakeholder sharing exercises on workplace
financial education;

+ Organised the Financial Literacy Forum;

* Initiated the Hong Kong's Teacher Award for Business and
Financial Education; and

+ Organised Hong Kong Money Month.

As a trusted partner committed to leading financial education in
Hong Kong, the HKSFL will continue to promote cross-sectoral
exchanges and collaboration. The HKSFL will also help to expand
partnership opportunities and develop guidelines to enhance the
quality and quantity of financial education initiatives by sharing
best practices and giving recognition to outstanding programmes.

Money Learning Directory

For easy access to a diverse range of money management events,
programmes and resources in Hong Kong, the IEC launched the
Money Learning Directory in November 2016.

The Directory can be searched by topic, target audience, format
(events or resources) and organiser. Over time, the Directory is
intended to provide an overview of the various financial education
initiatives available in Hong Kong.

Committee
Members and
Ambassadors
celebrate the
first anniversary
of the HIKSFL.
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRBEHE

The Money Learning
Directory is a guide to
financial education
initiatives in Hong Kong.
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In this sharing session,
members from the
business community and
professional associations
learn about the benefits
of financial education
for employees.

BRREXERHALE
BAZERERHIEY
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Workplace Financial Education Sharing Session

In November 2016, the IEC organised the Workplace Financial
Education Sharing Session encouraging employers to provide
financial learning opportunities to their employees. More than 40
human resources professionals, retirement scheme providers and
trustees, and retirement/financial planners attended the Session.

Financial Literacy Forum

On 10 March 2017, the IEC held a Financial Literacy Forum to
enhance coordination and collaboration among stakeholders.
During the event, key issues and potential strategies for improving
financial literacy in Hong Kong were discussed. Successful
overseas cases were showcased.

The keynote speaker of the event, Mr Shinichi Yoshikuni, Chairman
of the Central Council for Financial Services Information, gave an
overview of Japan's successful financial education initiatives and
the country’'s strategy for engaging stakeholders. Other local and
overseas speakers, including those from Australia, Brazil, the US
and UK, also shared best practices and learnings.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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More than 150 local and international financial education
practitioners attended the Financial Literacy Forum.
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Teacher Award for Business and Financial Education

Supported by the IEC and the Education Bureau, and organised by
the Hong Kong Association for Business Education and Hong Kong
Education City, Hong Kong's first Teacher Award for Business and
Financial Education was launched in October 2016. The Award
was established to promote business and financial education in
secondary schools and recognise best practices among teachers.

Hong Kong Money Month

From 18 February to 18 March 2017, the IEC held Hong Kong
Money Month to highlight the importance of planning for life goals
and to encourage more discussion around money matters among
the public.

The Government, finance, education, NGOs and media sectors all
supported and participated in the campaign.

Under the theme "Let's Talk about Money", the month-long
campaign featured a wide range of financial education activities,
as well as information on money management resources, tools,
tips and hands-on learning provided by supporting organisations.
HIKSFL Ambassadors also helped raise awareness of the benefits of
financial education by sharing personal stories and experiences.

TAT=1ml

™

-

-

A

Winners of the Teacher Award for Business and Financial Education together with Professor K C Chan, Secretary
for Financial Services and the Treasury (7t from right). Representatives of the award organisers and supporting
organisations included Dr Kelvin Wong, Chairman of the IEC (5™ from left), Mr Joe Ng, Principal Education Officer
(Curriculum Development), Education Bureau (3™ from Left), Mr Eric Tai, Chairman of the Hong Kong Association
for Business Education (5% from right), and Mr Victor Cheng, Hong Kong Education City (6% from right).
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRBEHE
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"l am pleased to participate in the Hong Kong Money Month, which is being
organised for the first time this year. The two-day exhibition with over 20 game
and exhibition booths provides a great opportunity for us to enrich our wealth
management knowledge. | would like to call on all sectors of the community to
continue to provide active support for the work of the Investor Education
Centre. | would also like to thank all supporting organisations of the
Hong Kong Money Month again for their contributions to the event.”

[REEE2RERETEREMA]  REMANRERAGRB20EER
RRE#Y  AEENEEERABRMEE - THTFELERR
BERBXEREZEYEDPONIE  XBRRBH [EREMA]
XEHEBHER -

Professor K C Chan, Secretary for
Financial Services and the Treasury
MRERREBRERRRFBER

“Through stimulating discussions and the setting of common
objectives, messages and platforms, we hope that the HKSFL and its
annual Money Month campaign will share best practices as well as rally
the different sectors of the population to address financial education
challenges together.”

[BRNWURRERARBER MERTE  EMHFEIEBER]
RETEBENA] ﬁEﬁEEf B WEEERIAL  HEEH
TRIEBMHBRE -

Mr T C Chan, Chairman of the HKSFL Steering Committee
ERACHENARNENIRREEZSETERFBEE
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Professor K C Chan, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury (7t from left), Dr Kelvin Wong,
Chairman of the Investor Education Centre (6" from left), Mr T C Chan, Chairman of the Hong Kong Strategy
for Financial Literacy Steering Committee (8™ from right), HKSFL Steering Committee members and
Ambassadors officiated at Hong Kong Money Month.

PREBREHZRBBERRZFGELER (£1) - REFHFHLEFRERAEL () - BB ERIRIAHAEE N K
BEEZEEFERTEAE (AN)  UREBRKEEZESZERACME [EBEHA |-
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Money Month Education Fair BEHMARER

The Education Fair, one of the key highlights of Hong Kong Money (BB AHERIN2017F2818K 198
Month, was held on the weekend of 18 to 19 February 2017 at NEBALESTESSET A [HBEHA |
Plaza Hollywood, Diamond Hill, Kowloon. The Fair featured more WEEIER ~ — o [ EBEK | i) IS
than 20 game and exhibition booths set up by HKSFL Supporting e OEBEREESSY  THOmE

Organisations, as well as talks and sharing by financial education B SRS TIEER - 2A  [EEEK
practitioners, market experts, HKSFL Ambassadors and artistes. ;zﬁﬁﬁkféﬁﬁé*ﬁ@;ﬁaﬁ
= f =8 °

Highlights of Hong Kong Money Month 2017
HHBEMA2017EE

Launch of the Money Month
Education Fair with
appearances by The Chin
Family characters.

(B8 RHAR|REBRR
RE#N B EXEE]
MBS o M«‘-NE¢ peprr
[ A Let's talk about mone \
Q{qﬂt‘ﬂ_‘,‘ |I 02.18 - 03.18 4 ¥

Media coverage on HIKSFL
Ambassador Viola Lam and a
Money Month talk.
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Source: Smart Parents, Sing Tao Daily
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HKSFL Ambassador Dick Lee and IEC
representatives share money tips at a

Police-organised event for seniors. Promotional materials and social media generated widespread
[FEBER | AMEZHELERIBEEHRA B awareness of Hong Kong Money Month.
RERREZERNEFDTEARES ZEHOE - BREEERRMREESE|ETHTRARY [FEEHMA | WEE -

REEHEFL2016-17F8K | 39



Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRBEHE

Highlights of Hong Kong Money Month 2017
EHiBEM A 201778 o HeREy

HKSFL Ambassador

Ryan Lau and money-
smart kids talk about
money management.
[EBRE | REMETIEE
B —HE [ER B/ AHE ] 3
HREF o

HKSFL Ambassador Christine Fang moderates a
session on “How to Make the Most of your Money".
[EERE | KAMESRELLTERE | BB ZEN
FITRIRED ©

BHEEIES ‘!

A student drama
performance on money
“needs” and "“wants"”.
BAFERFEIMRE
[FEE|AMIBE]-

HIKSFL Ambassador Shelley Lee
and artiste Alfred Hui discuss the
importance of long-term financial
planning to achieve life goals.

HKSFL Ambassador
Chan Wing Luk shares

[EBFRE | AEFBRZEREA
MEBEESEREVHBHER
ALEBEHNER -

his insights on the
investment markets.

[ BB | KERRKE A

DEHRET SN RE

NV

360,000+
Facebook video views
during Money Month

8 8 organisations

promoted Money

46,000+

page views on the

100,000+

collaterals distributed

#BiB360,000 AR TE JRE#838100,0001% Month in their channels Money Month website
EREMARE EEm SBEMBHEE #iB46,000 \IXEE
Facebook & A EEEHA BEREY A E

6 O + activities and resources 3 5 ,OOO +

174+ media reports

rolled-out during Money Month social media interactions BiB174E e
BR6OEEHREFRERBEYA #Bi835,000 R EEEH R

2
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Research and Evaluation
iR B R

To understand our target audiences better and

to assess the effectiveness of our financial education
programmes, we undertake a rigorous process of
research and evaluation. This process is guided

by our IEC Evaluation Framework of assessing
education needs, measuring the reach of our
initiatives, gauging perceptions of our work and
ascertaining their impact.

AMRTHEPOLHNBEEZR  URFAERMANSREY
HETERIRY - AR T BREMNTTEERTG » BB
ROHFEERBKRE  FEBEFTE  EEHBFEAK
ERNEER  THIFHEMATFENER  UAREE
BE TR -

Research and evaluation is critical in helping us to identify gapsin  HREFEHEIR MBI EBTREKEAD
the financial capabilities of the Hong Kong population, as well as EERMIBREENNERE  THOIBZRITA

to better understand what works in inducing behavioural change. WENWEZ - EHEMNS > THPOLNHRERRE
In short, it informs the development of IEC's education strategies ERATET  BRRMN T/ AR
and ensures that the work we do is making a difference. A o
Our research and evaluation work has three focus areas: B P B TAE S = (S S a0k -
1. Monitoring Financial Literacy Levels = son

9 y 1. BRI IE B A Rk 7 82

and Consumer Behaviour -~
HEETAH

IEC continually monitors financial literacy levels among the

general public of Hong Kong and measures the long-term REBEHEPUFEERTRARNEH
impact of the financial education programmes we offer. IBEHAEOKTE  WEERMAIEHRNESHE

ERHATAHARNRELE -
In 2015, we participated in a 30-economy comparison study of ERRR HHARNRAR

financial literacy levels, coordinated by the OECD International 20154 » BIEZOERRR I ERE T
Network of Financial Education. The results of this study, the EEA R RASERSREEREN
International Survey of Adult Financial Literacy Competencies, B A B R AL 1 Ak RS o ARIER

were released in October 2016. According to the findings of
the study, Hong Kong ranked 5% in terms of overall financial
literacy, with high scores on basic financial knowledge.

20165 10 A R R - FBHEEKX
FHEED  TeREMABSENSED
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Research and Evaluation

Wt 5% BE AT A

However, Hong Kong people also demonstrated a “live for
today" attitude, putting us near the bottom of the rankings
(29'") in terms of our propensity for long-term planning.

During the year, we also conducted a Financial Consumer
Monitor exercise to better understand people’s interactions
with the financial services industry. The two-phased research
consisted of qualitative investigations via in-depth interviews
with key stakeholders in the finance sector, focus groups with
consumers, and a survey among adults aged 18-70. All
fieldwork has been completed, and the findings would be
available in the second quarter of 2017.

Evaluating Programme Effectiveness

In 2016, we continued to conduct pilot tests for two of IEC's
education programmes and published studies evaluating their
effectiveness:

i. Teach Your Kids About Money Parent-child Workshop

ii. Practical Personal Financial Planning Programme for Tertiary
Students

The evaluation showed that we made good progress in these
programmes, while also indicating where we could fine-tune
them. Both studies were shared with practitioners in the
financial education community.

We also conducted regular research to track public awareness
and perceptions of the financial education resources provided
by The Chin Family.

Encouraging Academic Research in
Financial Education

In 2015, the IEC set up an annual research grant to encourage
rigorous research in financial education. In November 2016,
we invited proposals for research projects in the following
areas:

i. Impact of Financial Education Initiatives

Research that seeks to identify effective and scalable
strategies to promote positive financial behavioural change.
The initiative to be evaluated can be new or existing.
Funding will cover costs directly related to research but

not the operation of the initiative itself.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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ii. Household Finance

Research that looks at the household dynamics of day-to-
day money management and financial decision-making,
including task sharing, planning and financial responsibility
for parents/children/other family members.

iii. Gender and Finance

Research that illuminates how women and men differ in
personal money management and their financial education
needs. The gender comparison can be made among the
general population or specific segments, such as youth,
the elderly and members of lower income groups.

Also available are seed grants for feasibility studies as a preliminary
step to in-depth empirical research.

All applications were assessed by the IEC research grant committee,
which provided funding for a research project evaluating impact of
a financial education programme targeting secondary school
students. In the fourth quarter of 2017, we will announce a new
round of calls for proposals.

Continuing our research

In the year ahead, we will conduct additional research to derive
insights that support our goal of inducing behavioural change in
money management. We also hope to encourage the adoption of
an evidence-based approach among our fellow financial education
providers through the examples we are setting.

ii. BEAXEEINHE
MEEHRRARNRENERER
HEDFTEHNES  BEVKEE
2B BRERREVMBHREE

iii. 14 51 F0 32 Bt
R R 2 BRI B B 1B AR
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EBEEAOFLER - AR E
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Plan
early for a
leisurely
retirement

Most people would like to have a financially secure
retirement. To make this happen, it's essential to start
saving and building wealth as soon as possible. This
means coming up with sound investment and financial
plans that allow for a comfortable retirement. Doing this
early is critical, as you will have more time for your money

o

to accumulate.

RERD NERFHER B ERIRIN - RAUFELUE -
MEBRRFARFHERZEVE - ERBERHRKERD
MBS RFWRENIFTE - REFTEIR
UMER - RABEMHE - BEEARETHR
REREIE o




Working with Stakeholders and Partners

BN ERBHBEAF

MBEDBIKF -

We collaborate with stakeholders in Hong Kong
to create synergy and extend the reach of our
financial education programmes. We also work
closely with international networks to strengthen
financial literacy across the globe.

RPREDESHE  RAEHRNRE  URAKEM

MERMEBEMHETFENEEEE - RMTHE
BIFR AR EZE TS E - LAINE 2 BRIV & Bl 38 B A8

The IEC engages with a wide range of organisations to advance
and elevate the dialogue on financial education. These include
financial institutions, NGOs, government bodies, educational
institutions, employee/employer groups, and professional and
industry bodies. With the input of field experts and the networks
of our partner organisations, we are able to improve the
effectiveness of our financial education work and bring them to
a wider audience.

Advisory Committee and Advisory Groups

We have set up an Advisory Committee and a number of Advisory
Groups to seek the advice of various groups in the community in
formulating our financial education initiatives and to identify
opportunities for collaboration.
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Advisory Committee

Members £Z5

e}

E

ke
a

=8

KNEEBONE, David Phillip (Chairperson)

FEE (%)

CHAN Kwok Ho
e

CHAN Lap Tak, Jeffrey
BRI EE

CHAN Sung Hei, Henry
R=E

KO Yuk Kwai (from 5 May 2016)
= EH (h2016F5858 1)

LAU Pui Ling, Selina
2Im

LEE, Roger
ZE 5@

Dr MAK Sui Choi, Billy
EEAEL

NG Tze Wai
RFE
PAN San I(ong, Terry (to 5 September 2016)

BT (22016%985R)

BACCI Arthur John (from 6 September 2016)
(H2016F9H6HE)

SHEK Kang Chuen
ARR

Dr SIU Mei Fung, Gloria
mEREL

TSE Yue Hong, Chris

WONG Koon Shing (to 30 June 2016)
EBRK (F2016%68308)

Investor Education Centre

REZEHE DL

Hong Kong Police Force

BBERE

Hong Kong Securities Association
BRESEBE

The Hong Kong Association of Banks
EBRTAE

Independent Financial Literacy Expert
BYEIHEER

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
BRREERE

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
BRERGREERERATF

Academia

BifiRAL

Financial Dispute Resolution Centre
SRMHBIT D

Hong Kong Investment Funds Association
BEEREESLNE

Hong Kong Investment Funds Association
BEREESLNE

Media

BERANL

Finance Professional
ERARAL

Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong
BRUBRIMES

Consumer Council

HEEZRES

Alternate members are listed on the next page.

RHEZREERRKA -
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners
BENERBHEERESHE

Alternate members {EiZES

BOTELHO BASTOS Pedro AUgUStO (from 6 September 2016)
(20165986 H )

BRYANT, Steve Roger (to 5 September 2016)
BER (z201659858)

HO Hing Fai
fEE

HO Yiu Cheong, Sanly
Gp3=

MAU Ying Yuen
BIR
SIU Fung Ching
wRE

TAM Wing Sze

E BT

WONG Yuk Loi, James
HHER

WONG Yuk Ping
EEH

Hong Kong Investment Funds Association

EEREESNE

Hong Kong Investment Funds Association
BEEREEELNE

Consumer Council

HEEZRES

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
EBRGREEMBRATE

Hong Kong Securities Association
BRESEBD

Financial Dispute Resolution Centre

TR DR

Hong Kong Police Force

EBEBE

Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong

BRUBRAMES

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
BERRENS
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Advisory Group: Financial Education for Schoolchildren =2ZE£RIEBIHE &8/ A

Objective: To advise on the development of financial education
initiatives that equip schoolchildren with financial competencies
as well as teachers and parents who influence their financial

behaviours.

Members £

AREEHETLUHESHEMHENRRES
M —HEGEEZEERMIBMED  5—
FHEBMRIRYSBEFLEANTE -

YIP, Damian (Chairperson)
HEa B (EE)

Dr CHAN Kar Yee, Grace
PRREEL

DING Pak Hei
THE

HSIAO Chun Mo

BRE

KONG Siu Cheuk

TR

KWOK Chi Kay, Peter

SR E

LAM Yik Tin, Miranda (from 15 September 2016)

MZEE (F2016%98 15 )

LAU Wing Kam, Vicky (to 14 September 2016)
213K E (m2016598 148 1)

LEE Lai Mui, Agnes
FEBE

LEUNG Wing Yee (to 1 May 2016)
PIKE (22016F5818 1)

WONG Mei-Ling (from 2 May 2016)
BEI (h2016%582018)

LI, Dora
E3 TR

WONG, Shirley
=R

WONG Wai Yu, Michael
BERE

WOO CHAN Tak Chi, Bonnie (to 24 November 2016)

HARREE 2R (220165118240 1F)

POON Tak Cheong, Raymond (from 25 November 2016)

FBEE (h2016%11825818)

Professor YU Wai Mui, Christina
PRI HIR

LAM Kit Yung, Stefan (Secretary)
ME@RE (&)

Investor Education Centre
BREEHB R

Education Bureau
HAER

Federation of Parent-Teacher Associations of the Central
and Western District Limited
HFRAERRAMEHSERD A

Ning Po No. 2 College

ERE-HE

Education Bureau

BER

Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui

BEELE

Investor Education Centre

REEHE L

Investor Education Centre

REEHBFL

Bonham Road Government Primary School
REEEL/NE

The Boys' & Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong
BEBNERRE

The Boys' & Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong

BB ERRE

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
BELBELRTERAT

Australia and New Zealand Bank

BERSRAT

Hong Kong Association of the Heads of Secondary Schools
BEEHERRS

Committee on Home-School Co-operation
REEEREFEEZES

Committee on Home-School Co-operation
FEHEREFEHEES

The Education University of Hong Kong
BERHERE
Investor Education Centre

REEHB L
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners

BERNERBHEREE

Advisory Group: Financial Education for

Tertiary Students

AREZRLESRIENREZA/NAE

B AREEFEHDUFIESRIBIHA
Objective: To advise on the development of financial education WEREAM  EAEZEEREUIERNEEEE
initiatives that provide tertiary students with the competencies PN

and attitudes needed to manage their finances.

Members 8

YIP, Damian (Chairperson)
ZEaH (£E)

Dr CHAN Yiu Kong
PRIEXE L

CHU Yau Wing (to 2 January 2017)
KA (F2017F18281)

YEUNG Nga Yuk (from 3 January 2017)
BHEE (m2017F18388)

HUI, Vincent
PR

LAM Lai Shan
PR

Dr LAM Po Yan, Pamela
MEHREL

Dr LAM Wai Leung
MEREL

LAU Sio Kuan, Vivian
24>

LEUNG Chun Wa
R

Dr LLOYD Alison Elizabeth
HEFEL

Dr NG Wai Cheong, Artie
REEEL

Dr WONG Chi Tim
BEERMEL

Dr YAN Ting Kwan
DREEL

YAU Kwan Pang (Secretary)
EBERE (WE)

Investor Education Centre
BREEHE R

HKU School of Professional and Continuing Education

EBARBEKEEDR

Working Family and Student Financial Assistance Agency
ERRERZLEEHEBE

Working Family and Student Financial Assistance Agency

ERFERBLEEYEBE

The Bank of East Asia, Limited
RIRITERDT

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

BBRBERS

Li Ka Shing Institute of Professional and
Continuing Education, The Open University of Hong Kong
BEBARAAREZZRHEREES R

The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
HRAREAE

JA Asia Pacific Limited
JATE KBS

Caritas Family Crisis Line and Education Centre —
Debt Counseling and Financial Capability Service
AEOBHFREGRAFHL - BEREVHERE

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BBETRE

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, School of
Professional Education and Executive Development
ERET REBEEEBSSE

City University of Hong Kong
BRI AR

Vocational Training Council

B RE

Investor Education Centre

REBHB T
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Advisory Group: Financial Education for
Working Adults

Objective: To advise on the development of financial education
initiatives that enable working adults — especially those who have

ERATSMERNREZA/AE

B AREERFETLUHESRIBVHAEN
BRI BEBAL AHEBSHFER
BYE » REEFRRA LR BIRIKLEE -

recently joined the workforce or are thinking about retirement —

to build wealth and plan for their retirement.

Members £8

YIP, Damian (Chairperson)
HEaH (EE)

CHING Pui Yuk
BifE

CHOW Wan Chi, Vincci (to 15 April 2016)
JARBE (Z20165481501F)

FUNG Kai Man, David
BRE

LAU Ka Shi
2=

Dr LAW Ming Fai, Ben
EREEL

LEE Oi Yen (from 20 October 2016)
ZEB B (1120165108200 8)

LEE Pik Hang, Betty
FEBE

LEUNG Kai Lik
REN

LI Tin Kei, Dave
TRE

PONG Po Lam
FEEM

TO Wing, Christopher (to 19 October 2016)
BIEE (z2016%10819A 1)

YICK Chi Ming, Frankie
ZEH

YUNG Lai Ping
SEH
CHOI Suk Mun, Anny (Secretary) (to 14 September 2016)

EHB (WE) (22016598148 1F)

Lau Wing Kam, Vicky (Secretary) (from 15 September 2016)
213k E (BWE) (2016598158 1)

Investor Education Centre
BREEHB R

The Women's Foundation
FRuESE

Christian Action
HEHBTE

St. James’ Settlement
BREEEE

BCT Group (BCT Financial Limited /
Bank Consortium Trust Company)
BCT $REHEEE

The University of Hong Kong

HBRE

Construction Industry Council

BEXES

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
BEMARETEAEER

HKFTU Occupational Retraining Centre
THEREBIRDO

Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management
BRBANEREEES

Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong
BBUKKAMES

Construction Industry Council
BEXEE

Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong
BREIHSE

Caritas Family Crisis Line and Education Centre
AEMEBHEEESREE RO

Investor Education Centre

REEHBF L

Investor Education Centre

REZEHE O
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners
BENERBHEERESHE

Advisory Group: Financial Education for Retirees

Objective: To advise on the development of financial education
initiatives for retirees so they are capable of making financial
decisions that allow them to sustain their desired lifestyle

after retirement.

Members £Z8

RAATERMERREZA/AE
B AREERFEHDLUHESRIEVHE
BRI - FRINA T EESE LIS MBS
RE - RBEFERNEEL -

YIP, Damian (Chairperson)
ZEaH (£E)

CHAN Fuk Lung
BRiERE

CHAN Man Yee, Grace
R H

Dr CHAN Mou Fung
REEE L

HO Mei Yee
XS

Dr LAM Ching Choi (from 4 July 2016)
MIEBHEE AL (m201657848 )

LI Yan Kit, Sunny
Ee

TANG Kai Hung
ik Y

TAM Wing Sze
R WK

WONG Fan Foung, Jackson
=R

WONG Lai Choi
=M

YEUNG Ming Yin

BHE

POON Yuen Shun, Vincent (Secretary) (to 14 September 2016)
BRE (WE) (22016598148 15)

CHOI Suk Mun, Anny (Secretary) (from 15 September 2016)
EONE (WE) (m2016F9A150 )

Investor Education Centre

REBEHB T

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Healthy Budgeting
Family Debt Counselling Centre
RE= PRI I R ERE /0

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
BETEREHE

Noble Apex Advisors Limited
ENEIR BB PR A F)

The Salvation Army

Kt E

Elderly Commission

RESHEES

Radio Television Hong Kong Radio 5
EBBERESA

Project for the Third Age of Institute of Active Ageing,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
ERETAZEREREBRER MRS

Commercial Crime Bureau, Hong Kong Police Force

EREBEBXRERAEN

Elderly Commission

REEBEES

Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Welfare Council Limited
ERENEENHERRLA

Happy Retired

LRI E

Investor Education Centre

REEHE T

Investor Education Centre

REZEHE T
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Research Grant Committee MEEEED

Objective: To provide the parameters of research grants and assess ~ B4Z : B EMMNEEIREISE] » WG

all grant applications in support of the development of financial HHEE, DL EEELRIBEMMENRE o
education in Hong Kong.

Members £

KNEEBONE, David Phillip (Chairperson) Investor Education Centre

=lE (£F) REEHBF L

Professor CHAN L.W., Cecilia Department of Social Work and Social Administration,

REEHR The University of Hong Kong
BERBHETERMETHER

Professor CHENG W.W., Joseph Department of Finance, CUHK Business School,

L= 6 The Chinese University of Hong Kong
ERPYAREHEREHMBR

CHAN Sung Hei, Henry The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

BRR1E BB LBELRTERAT

LEUNGT. W., Tracy Children and Youth Services, Po Leung Kuk

REFR REBREREDFRS

ATKINSON, Adele OECD International Network for Financial Education
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners
BENERBHEESHE

International Exchanges (B B 38 37

In2016-17, the IEC continued to meet with its global peers to 1£2016-17F » REEHB PO EEED RN
share best practices and discuss needs in financial education. EERR 2 E RIS SHEEESRESRIENH
These included the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and B R » W EEREA R RAR (&
Development International Network for Financial Education aE) / ERSEHAERE (OECD/ INFE)
(OECD/INFE) and the International Organization of Securities BEEEESAS (10SC0) HEREEER

Commissions (I0SCO) Committee on Retail Investors. The learnings
from these sessions influence our programmes and policies while
helping to ensure they are up to an international standard. In
addition to the symposiums and conferences attended, we also
met with our counterparts on an informal basis.

g o WBRERHRMAHENHRE T MBRER
BREHEBKT - RTHISNEE - BM
TREREEMEIEIEXNEM ©

REHEIRMHHE

OECD Global Symposium - _ _

REABRIMANERLEAE / EESRIE
The OECD Global Symposium was one of the initiatives of the BHBERENERE 22— - BIRSRIEN %5 H
OECD/INFE. Composed of members of 240 public institutions FEHA110ZEBE R EA 24018 N H#iE
(including IEC) from over 110 countries and territories, the INFE (BIEREEHEHL) WREARK  BHEE
provides a platform for members to exchange views on promoting SRENREEERANTE » MARREK -
financial education and to address issues such as financial EaREELNATIEN N EE o

education for schools, women and the elderly.

N TAE 4 (e
In April 2016, the IEC participated in the Netherlands-OECD i;;%i?g o, ‘ggﬁi&g;};;ﬁgi(ﬁiiﬁﬁﬁ
Global Symposium on Financial Resilience throughout Life. s T . .

The seminar provided an opportunity to discuss how to promote ’E‘jﬁ?% RUREREDFRMBED -
astute financial behaviour among adults, build the financial AR BRI R BIR HR R SOR AR ©

capabilities of children, youth and adolescents, and encourage
retirement planning.

IEC representative Anny Choi (right) at the Regional
Meeting on the Financial Security of Older Women
held in Singapore.
RORRECHHZ T2 MRF IR B THE DR FR LM
BRREBHEE  SmAPONSRIERABE S
REERKALTIE °

NV
2n Multipartite Regional Meeting on the Financial Security
of Older Women in East and Southeast Asia 2016
10-N October 2016, Singapore

® Teao Foundation e Sy
i sacn citi

The IOSCO Committee on Retail Investors
meeting hosted by the IEC in March 2017.
RIMMN2017F3 ALY R HIRM K N EIFRE
EEHAMFPREEZEEEE -
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The IEC also participated in the New Zealand-OECD Global
Symposium on Financial Education in October 2016. Discussion
topics covered at the symposium included financial well-being
through behavioural change, the financial needs of women, the
implications of Fintech, pension reforms and the different cultural
perceptions of money and wealth.

I0SCO Committee on Retail Investors

As a member of the IOSCO Committee 8 on Retail Investors
(Committee 8), we support the group's policy work on retail
investor education and financial literacy. Committee 8 also
advises the IOSCO Board on emerging issues related to retail
investor protection.

Committee 8 comprises representatives from 34 economies,
including the Securities and Futures Commission in Hong Kong.
IEC, as the subsidiary of the SFC, represents SFC at Committee 8
meetings.

InJune 2016, we attended a two-day meeting of Committee 8 as
well as the 2016 IFIE/IOSCO Investor Education Conference, which
took place in Istanbul, Turkey.

In March 2017, we hosted a two-day meeting of Committee 8
in Hong Kong, with participation from 25 international
financial regulators.

Regional Meeting on the Financial Security
of Older Women

One of the most pressing social and economic issues in Asia is the
financial security of older women, particularly those with low
incomes. Not only are older women generally paid less than men,
they are often caregivers for family members working without pay
and without access to private health insurance or state-provided
social security.

During the 2 Multipartite Regional Meeting on the Financial
Security of Older Women in East and Southeast Asiga, the IEC's
representative gave a presentation to representatives of ASEAN
countries. Held in Singapore in October 2016, the event was an
opportunity for us to showcase our financial education work for
retirees in Hong Kong, including The Chin Family website and
social media platform.

Collaboration with Mainland China

During the year, we continued to strengthen our relationship with
mainland China. With the launch of Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect in December 2016, the IEC has signed a cooperation
agreement with the China Securities Regulatory Commission
Investor Protection Bureau on strengthening investor education
following the establishment of this mutual stock market access
mechanism between the Mainland and Hong Kong.
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Directors’ Report

EERES

The directors present herewith their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2017.

Principal place of business

Investor Education Centre (IEC) is a company incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal
place of business at 21/F, Cheung Kong Center, 2 Queen’s Road
Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the IEC are to enhance the understanding
and knowledge of members of the public about the benefits, risks
and liabilities associated with purchasing financial services and
products; to promote understanding by the public of the
importance of making informed financial decisions and taking
responsibilities for those decisions as financial consumers and
investors.

Financial statements

The financial performance for the year ended 31 March 2017 and
the IEC's financial position as at 31 March 2017 are set out in the
audited financial statements presented on pages 62 to 76.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

WONG Tin Yau, Kelvin (Chairman)
(appointed on 1 January 2017)

CHENG Kwolk Hon, Leonard (Chairman)
(retired on 31 December 2016)

CHAN Sun Hung

CHAN Tze Ching, Ignatius

CHENG Yan Chee

KNEEBONE, David Phillip

LAU Man Man, Lisa

LI Shu Pui

NG Ka Shing

WAN Chi Yiu, Andrew

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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Indemnity of directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the directors
of the company is currently in force and was in force throughout
this year.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or
contracts

Except for a contract of employment with Mr Kneebone, no
transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which the
IEC, or any of its holding company or fellow subsidiaries was a
party, and in which a director of the IEC had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

On behalf of the Board

WONG Tin Yau, Kelvin
22 May 2017
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Independent Auditor’'s Report to the Members of Investor Education Centre

BYZEMKERNREELEPONKRE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

(EBBEMBINERERAT)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Investor Education
Centre (IEC) set out on pages 62 to 76, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017, the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and the cash
flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of IEC as at 31 March 2017 and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(HKFRSs) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (HKSAs) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of IEC in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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Information other than the financial statements and
auditor’s report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual
report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HIKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible
for assessing IEC's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate IEC or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Investor Education Centre

BARBABRERREELABEFONKRE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

(EBBEMBINERERAT)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial

statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do

not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of IEC’s internal control.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on IEC’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause IEC to cease to continue as a
going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

22 May 2017
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

BEaRkEMEEHKER

For the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZ2017F3A31 L5 (B : #Bn)

Note 2017 2016
HiEE $ $
Income A
Recoveries from the Securities and RESRPEEHER
Futures Commission 2(d) 63,633,568 53,626,905 ZESWEMFIE
Expenses =
Premises WAEHT
Rent 2,880,000 2,880,000 ik
Rates, management fees and others 459,066 448,513 i - EEBERHAM
Staff costs 4 22,778,557 21,862,290 ABEH
Education programmes 5 33,753,877 25,132,725 HAIEE
Other expenses 6 3,495,433 2,996,197 H sz H
Depreciation 7 266,635 307,180 e
63,633,568 53,626,905
Result for the year before taxation - - FEHNES
Taxation 3 - = Hia
Result and total comprehensive income
for the year - - FEXERZEHBALHE
The notes on pages 65 to 76 form part of these financial BOSHEFR7OEMNMERAMBHMRERMN
statements. —3[5 o
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Statement of Financial Position

B IR &

As at 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

A2017F38318 (Bfy : Bx)

Note 2017 2016
[ g S
Non-current assets ERBEE
Fixed assets 7 287,642 541,053 EEEE
Current assets MENEE
Cash at bank and in hand 4,161,213 17,404,387 RITREFRS
Amount due from the Securities and REFFRPESKER
Futures Commission 9,899,630 - ZEEENIE
Prepayments and deposits 8 220,298 69,941 BNRERES
14,281,141 17,474,328
Current liabilites wEa®& 0000
Accrued charges and other payables 9 14,568,783 5.439,682 FEst & A R Bt B 7E
Amount due to the Securities and BNESRAEEHER
Futures Commission - 12,575,699 ZEENIE
14,568,783 18,015,381
Net current liabilities (287,642) (541,053) RENAEREHE
Total assets less current liabilities - - EBERERRBEE
Net assets - - EEH#E

We have not prepared a separate statement of changes in equity

as there have been no changes during the year.

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

22 May 2017 and signed on its behalf by

WONG Tin Yau, Kelvin

Chairman Director

KNEEBONE, David Phillip

The notes on pages 65 to 76 form part of these financial

statements.
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Cash Flow Statement

BEREBR

For the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BZE2017F383181FE (B : #Bx)

2017 2016
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities EXTHMCIBNRERE
Result for the year - - FEER
Depreciation 266,635 307,180 e
(Increase) / decrease in prepayments
and deposits (150,357) 156,071 FENFUERIREH () /B
(Decrease) / increase in amount due to ENESFHEEKEREZES
the Securities and Futures Commission (12,575,699) 8,059,699 HFIERY GRA) / 1
Increase in amount due from the Securities REBSLHESKEREZES
and Futures Commission (9,899,630) - B FEURERIE B9 3E 00
Increase in accrued charges and other
payables 9,129,101 1,938,241 FESTE A % H th FE S FRIE AV IE N
Net cash (used in) / generated from
operating activities (13,229,950) 10461191  (HR)/ MEEEZBMREFE
Cash flows from investing activities REFEFCIBNRESTE
Fixed assets purchased (13,224) (741,308) BABREEE
Net cash used ininvesting activites ~ (13,224) | (741308) FIRBREZHNRLFHE
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and HERERKLSBEEM (D) /
cash equivalents (13,243,174) 9,719,883 N EER
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year 17,404,387 7,684,504  FEMRKRKRERERBFEER
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year 4,161,213  17,404387 FEKZRKAEREFRLER
Analysis of the balance of cash and Re&RERRLEB NERR
cash equivalents: 2
Cash at bank and in hand 4,161,213 17,404,387 RITREFRS
The notes on pages 65 to 76 form part of these financial FO5EEETOEMNH R AR TR R LY
statements. — =B
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B B R AR I

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(1L - B5T)

(a)

Status and principal activities

The IEC was incorporated on 19 October 2012 in Hong Kong
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a company
limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The
address of its registered office is 21/F, Cheung Kong Center,
2 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the IEC are to enhance the
understanding and knowledge of members of the public
about the benefits, risks and liabilities associated with
purchasing financial services and products; to promote
understanding by the public of the importance of making
informed financial decisions and taking responsibilities for
those decisions as financial consumers and investors.

Under the provisions of the IEC's Memorandum of Association,
every member shall, in the event of the IEC being wound up,
contribute to the assets of the IEC an amount not exceeding
$10. At 31 March 2017, the IEC had 1 member.

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(HKFRSs), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
KKong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. Significant accounting policies adopted by the IEC
are set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the IEC. Note 2(l) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the IEC for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

The IEC has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period
(see note 15).

(a)

AL EAL R FEIEE)
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M2017F3A318  KRLE—BRE °
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M BHRBRBABEAN (FBMH
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BB (REHERAD) BER o AR OERMBEY
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Notes to the Financial Statements

P RS ERAR M A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(¥ : 87T)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The IEC prepares these financial statements on a going
concern basis notwithstanding that the stated current
liabilities are in excess of the stated current assets at 31
March 2017. The Securities and Futures Commission (SFC), the
ultimate holding entity, has given an undertaking to continue
to provide such financial assistance as is necessary to
maintain the [EC as a going concern.

We have prepared these financial statements using the
historical cost as the measurement basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HIKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that we believe
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

We review the estimates and underlying assumptions on an
ongoing basis. We recognise revisions to accounting estimates
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

(c) Recognition of income

We recognise income in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the IEC and we can measure
reliably the revenue and cost.

(d) Recoveries from the SFC

The IEC's income is reimbursement from the SFC for
expenditure incurred. We recognise recoveries from the SFC
on an accrual basis.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits

We accrue salaries and allowances, paid annual leave and
contributions to defined contribution plans in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by employees.

Fixed assets and depreciation

We state fixed assets at cost less accumulated depreciation,
which is calculated to write off their costs, less their estimated
residual value, if any, over their anticipated useful lives on a
straight-line basis, and impairment losses (see note 2(k)). We
use the following useful lives:

Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Personal computers and software 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, we consider
that the following are related parties of the IEC:

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the IEC if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the IEC;

(ii) has significant influence over the IEC; or

(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of
the IEC or the IEC's parent.

(b) An entity is related to the IEC if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)  The entity and the IEC are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(e)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

P RS ERAR M A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(¥ : 87T)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Related parties (continued)

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the IEC or an entity
related to the IEC.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the IEC or to the IEC's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand.

(i) Prepayments and deposits

We initially recognise prepayments and deposits at fair value
and thereafter state these at amortised cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case we state them
at cost.

We measure impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted where
the effect of discounting is material.

Prepayments and deposits and other receivables are loans
and receivables in accordance with the determination in HKAS
39, Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement.

Investor Education Centre Annual Report 2016-17
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()

(k)

(t)

Significant accounting policies (continued) 2.

Accrued charges and other payables (i)

We initially recognise accrued charges and other payables at
fair value and thereafter state these at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
we state them at cost.

Other payables and accrued charges are financial liabilities
measured at amortised costs in accordance with the

determination in HKAS 39, unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Impairment

We review the carrying amounts of the |[EC’s assets at the end
of each accounting period to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, we
estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. We recognise in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
an impairment loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses for receivables whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote are recorded using an
allowance account. When the IEC is satisfied that recovery is
remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written off
against the receivable directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of the
IEC. None of these developments have had a material effect
on how the IEC's results and financial position for the current
or prior periods have been prepared or presented.

The IEC has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

P RS ERAR M A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(¥ : 87T)

3. Taxation

(@) No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as
the IEC did not have any taxable profit.

(b) There is no deferred tax liability or unrecognized deferred
tax assets.

3. BE
(a) FRAAASFRL IR FERBLRIE - Bk
WEAREBFGPHRBELR -

(b) AFpOIEE(EIELER R R B AR
BRNELERIREE -

Staff costs 4, N\EEH
2017 2016
$ $
Salaries and other benefits 21,745,711 20,916,173  FHFE&RHMEF
Contributions to defined contribution plan 1,032,846 946,117  HREMIETEIMMHK
22,778,557 21,862,290

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

KIBEEE (A RMFRD) $£383(1) KK
(D7 REEBFZER) RH)) 5258
MEE  ESMESKENT :

2017 2016
$ S
Directors’ fees - - EEWe
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 1,844,400 1,740,000 <  EEREYRIZ
Discretionary bonuses 460,000 435,000  EIEHE
Retirement scheme contributions 92,220 87,000  RINFTEIMHX
2,396,620 2,262,000
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Education programmes

5. HFEAB

2017 2016
$ S
(restated)
(%))
Mass media programmes and campaigns 17,224,515  12,310221 ARIKEEAKEH
Website 6,287,175 5983791  #3h
Marketing programmes 2,905,651 2,531,139 HAETEIRGE
Publications 390,580 145200  F#
Research and evaluation 2,299,852 1,834,160  HFEMTE
Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy 4,646,104 2328214  BESEIEIAEIEE N K
33,753,877 25,132,725

The IEC discloses Hong Kong Strategy of Financial Literacy
expenses as a standalone item to reflect more appropriately
the nature and purpose of the expenses in current year. As a
result, comparative amount of $2,328,214 grouped under
mass media programmes and campaigns in prior year was
reclassified to Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy

for consistency.

FEA > RPOEE B S RIE R A3
BENRBEZHBIZY > UEFREK
MEREZHNEERAE - ARE—30
BMBEFEEEARERESREIBR
WNEBSRIBE AL D FEMH S
(2,328,2147t) EFl °

Other expenses 6. HithzH
2017 2016
$ $
Auditor's remuneration 150,065 155,150 B EEME
Professional and other services 1,523,634 1,189,925 EHERHMRRKER
Publicity and external relations 358,308 347,543 EEREIIEK
Information systems and services 1,219,732 1,021,343  EMARLGRRS
General office and insurance 189,560 171,312 —MRRAEHAZIRREER
Training and development 54,134 110,924  HIIRBERE
3,495,433 2,996,197
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(¥ : 87T)

7. Fixed assets 7. BIEEE
Personal
Office  computers and
equipment software Total
WAERME  EABMRESE st
S S S
Cost ARAR
At 1 April 2016 13,666 1,135,906 1,149,572 M2016%F4A1H
Additions - 13,224 13,224 B
At 31 March 2017 13,666 1,149,130 1,162,796 M2017F3H31H
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE
At 1 April 2016 5814 602,705 608,519 M20165F4H1H
Charge for the year 2,733 263,902 266,635 FEHRE
At 31 March 2017 8,547 866,607 875,154 M2017%F3831H
Net book value REFE
At 31 March 2017 5,119 282,523 287,642 M2017%3H31H
Personal
Office  computers and
equipment software Total
MAERE BEASKREHG #et
S S S
Cost RRAS
At 1 April 2015 8,366 399,898 408,264 M20155%F4H1H
Additions 5,300 736,008 741,308 NE
At 31 March 2016 13,666 1,135,906 1,149,572 M2016%F3H31H
Accumulated depreciation ZEE
At 1 April 2015 3,346 297,993 301,339 2015 4H1H
Charge for the year 2,468 304,712 307,180 FENE
At 31 March 2016 5,814 602,705 608,519 A2016%F3H31H
Net book value RERE
At 31 March 2016 7,852 533,201 541,053 M20165F3H31H
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Prepayments and deposits

All the prepayments and deposits are expected to be

recovered within one year.

Accrued charges and other payables

All accrued charges and other payables are expected to be
settled within one year.

The following table details the remaining contractual

maturities of the IEC's current liabilities at the end of the

accounting period, which are based on contractual

undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the IEC can be

8. MfMERES

FEANRERESYRRE—FR
W= o

9. BFFERARHEMENRE

—FREME -

FrERESE AR EMENRESRRE

TRAJNAFLESTHBRERIRE
BENRBSNIHAE - 2REEDREY

HARTERSREBRAH O ATREARER

required to pay: NENRFEH
2017
Within 3 More than 3
months or on months but less
Carrying demand than 1 year
amount  3{EA AZIHE; 3EA% Indefinite
IREME  RERERZM {B1FRZBIEA EiEESEA
9 S S 9
Accrued charges and FEtEAREM
other payables 14,568,783 14,568,783 - - FET A1
2016
Within 3 More than 3
months or on months but less
Carrying demand than 1 year
amount  3fEAAZIHK 3ERE Indefinite
IREE — IREREERFS Y B1EREIH EEERH A
$ $ S $
Accrued charges and FEStE AR HAM
other payables 5,439,682 5.439,682 - - FEAT IR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(¥ : 87T)

10. Commitment for the use of office premises

11.

According to the licence agreement with the SFC, the IEC’s
total future minimum non-cancellable lease payments for the
six-month early termination notice period are as follows:

10. BAREFR 3 1 = A97RIE

2

REAPOERESR Y HER R
RO ARRHAEANRELILBHREA
AN ATREREREESRFENT ¢

2017 2016
$ S
Within one year 1,650,000 1,650,000 —FR

During the year ended 31 March 2017, $3,300,000 (2016:
$3,300,000) was recognised as premises expense paid to the
SFCin the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Related party transactions

There are related party relationships with the SFC, the
ultimate holding entity. During the year the company paid
$384,000 (2016: $384,000) accountancy service fee,
$310,000 (2016: $310,000) human resources and training
support fees and $1,032,000 (2016: $768,000) website
hosting and maintenance fees to the SFC. Further, certain
expenses amounting to $75,460 (2016: $56,983) were paid
by the SFC on behalf of the IEC during the year. The IEC has
reimbursed the SFC for these expenses.

All members of key management personnel are directors of
the IEC, and their remuneration is disclosed in note 4.

Other than these transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the IEC entered into
no other material related party transactions.
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11.

EBZR2017F3A310EFER » FHM
EEZEREMEZEARERABRRSIGF
EESNRAEM S ZHA3,300,0007T
(20164 : 3,300,0007T) °

FEF XS
BMEAPLONRAEESREEES
BRE - FER » AROEFEE R
e IRISE £384,0007T (20164 :
384,0007T) * ANERREZIZEES
310,0007t (20164 : 310,0007T) »
P FFRAEEER1,032,0007T
(20164 : 768,0007T) ° btoh » FER
HEESRAZANEXA75,4607T
(2016% : 56,9837T) ° &NALE [
BEETBEZERX -

FHONESREIREEAS - EEMS
ERMEE4RIKE

B E iR 5 R AN B #R R MO KA ER 0 P i
BN Z K& AR OB L H At
EXBEELRS °



12.

13.

Financial risk management

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal
course of the IEC's business. The IEC is not exposed to any
foreign exchange risk as all transactions and balances are
denominated in HKD. The IEC has no interest bearing assets or
liabilities. The IEC manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

The IEC's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash at bank.
Management's policy is that cash balances are placed only
with licensed banks in Hong Kong with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of
financial position. In this regard, the IEC's credit risk is limited.

The IEC's policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer term.

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2017.

Parent and ultimate controlling party

As at 31 March 2017, the parent and ultimate controlling party
of the IEC is the SFC, which is a statutory body in Hong Kong
and produces financial statements available for public use.

12.

13.

rEREE

ARLEERERBRETERAECEERR
ERBESER - ARAFLAERSE K
EERGLUB TEHE - B EAAEEMS
EREE - AP oA BEAHREEESE
18 o AR OEIR R B 5 o R PR I
BREENR KA EREEVEE -

RPN EERREERERITRE -
REEEBNBR  REGHIAFNER
BEEFREBL TEEFETRNE B
FRERT - BENEERBAR DRI
MERAZEEMEENIREE © FLLk™
= APOAENEERRAR

RPLHBREEMERB AR ERPH
RBEEER » RMBEATOITES
RANRERHE  MEERREAREN

FrESm T AMNIRMEREEN20174F
3A31HMNAFEEHEERESE -

BREINREERS
M2017%F3A318 » NELHBARR
BRERFERES - BESE—FEB
SETEME » WIRMHBISHRRUB AR
5 -
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P RS ERAR M A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(¥ : 87T)

14. Funding management

The funding of the IEC is managed by its parent and ultimate
controlling party, the SFC, which has agreed to provide
continual financial support and adequate funds to the IEC to
meet its liabilities as and when they fall due. The [EC is not
subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

15. Possible impact of amendments, new standards
and interpretations issued but not yet effective for
the year ended 31 March 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended

31 March 2017 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These include the following which may
be relevant to the IEC.

14. E£EE
RPLHESHBARRERERE —
RESHEE - BESRBARPORMY
SENPHEREANES - UEAS
FONEEREMNE - RPOLRZHR
EAINERR M ERER o

15. EAHm{EREZ20175F3A31H
1E AR o) R A SUAVERT - FrEER
RERENTRERE
BEARPEREMNWTIZBE  SESM
DNEEAH —EEITTUARIER  BZE
BT RFER - EEZE2017F3H31H
I FEREREN » A BAERTIERER D
FUURA - EFREIEAT AJaEEARAH O
BEAMIER o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
BT B #isk 2 &5 %A
e HEER

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

1 January 2018

(BBMBI|MELER) F95%  £MTA

2018%1H1H

HIKFRS 16, Leases

1 January 2019

(BBMBI|MEER) F165% - HE

2019%181H

The IEC is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments and new standards is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the IEC's results of operations and
financial position.
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